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T2526.12 MAGAVALIS NETBALL COURTS 2025-2026
						
Notice to Tenderers



NOTICE TO TENDERERS NO:		2 		

Banana Shire Council (BSC) has received a query with respect to the Tender. The following has been reviewed:

 
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 
Banana Shire Council has identified and updated the following information:

Question-1: Will you accept pricing for a single (1) coat of acrylic filler coat?

BSC Response: Happy for suppliers to break down the pricing per layers of the Acrylic Sports Surface Coating as per Appendix D however installation methodology needs to be in line with manufactures specifications. Applications as per the Appendix includes 2 x Coats Acrylic Filler and 2 X Synpave Topcoat. If the manufacture endorses and warranty is provided of a departure to Appendix D (for example one coat of the Acrylic Filler) then BSC may endorse this methodology. 
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Question-2: Do you require pricing for patching the ashpalt seams?

BSC Response: Please confirm which schedule item this relates to?


Question-3: Do you require pricing to install netball posts/equiptment?

BSC Response: This is included in below item including in Appendix C
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Tender Submission

Tender Response and attachments will be accepted via email submission to  tenders@banana.qld.gov.au or via Dropbox. Hard Copies are not required.





Dated: 13th August 2025
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Court Surfacing and Linemarking

Supply and install nominated acrylic sports surface
coatings as per manufacturers specifcations,
Rebound Ace Synpave on new asphalt

8736.0

m2
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Court Furniture & Preparation

Dismantle and re-installation of existing netball pole &
hoop infrastructure including extension of existing
sleeve to preserve exsiting support hole

1.0

Lump Sum
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Coverage Rates (Based on undiluted materials)
5.1 Acrylic Filler Coat

1st coat approx. 0.4 Ltm? (0.66 kg/m?) [.09 gal/sq.yd. (1.2 Ibs/sq.yd.)]
2™ coat approx. 0.3 LUm? (0.50 kg/m?) [.07 gal/sq.yd. (.09 Ibs/sq.yd.)]

5.2 Synpave Topcoat
3.2 (a) above...approx. total approx. 0.3 Lt¥m?/coat (0.48kg/m?/coat)

[.07 gal/sq.yd.; .09 Ibs/sq.yd.]
3.2 (b) above...approx. total approx. 0.25 Ltim?/coat (0.4kg/m?/coat)

[.06 gal/sq.yd.; .74 Ibs/sq.yd.]
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